

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0463-EX-PL-2007

Attachments: CRF 47 Section 0.459 Q&A submission 2 year experiment license.doc; exhibit1_contract.txt

From: Jim McComb [mailto:jmccomb@vrinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 5:19 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0463-EX-PL-2007

Mr Ghaffari:

1. Responses to the nine questions in accordance with CFR 47, Section 0.459(b) in Q and A format are attached. These responses have also been included as an exhibit to our application (Description: CFR 47 Section 0459b, Date Submitted to FCC: 9/12/2007)
2. An exhibit submitted as an attachment to this application describing in great detail the purpose of this experiment has been sent to the FCC (Description: Government Project Description, Date Submitted to FCC: 09/12/2007)
3. The exhibit described in item #2 also includes information that supports our request for the need for a 2-year experimental license
4. I personally will serve as the 24x7 point of contact to terminate transmission if interference occurs. My cellular phone number is 818 425-4751, and I will personally attend and oversee all experiments where transmission occurs.
5. Our US Government contract information is as follows: Department of Homeland Security (SBIR award, Topic H-SB06.1-004, Proposal #0612002). Contracting Officer and Technical Representative: Ms. Leslee Shumway, email: Leslee.Shumway@dhs.gov, telephone: 202-254-5628. Contract Specialist: Mr. Russell Choate, email: Russell_K_Choate@nbc.gov, telephone: 520-538-3752.

Thank you very much.

James McComb
Vista Research, Inc.
755 N. Mary Ave
Sunnyvale, CA 94085
818 425-4751

9/13/2007